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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Makeda Harris <mharris@ncha.org>
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 1:12 PM
To: Liebman, Brian R
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: Re: [External] Question Re: 10A NCAC 13F .0702

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Thank you so much for this information. 
 
Have a great day! 
 
‐‐  
Makeda Harris, MHA 
Regulatory Affairs Project Manager 
North Carolina Healthcare Association 
Office: 919-677-4222 
mharris@ncha.org 
www.ncha.org | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 
 
 

From: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Date: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 at 1:04 PM 
To: Makeda Harris <mharris@ncha.org> 
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: RE: [External] Question Re: 10A NCAC 13F .0702 

EXTERNAL	SENDER  
Hi Ms. Harris, 
  
The rule did receive an extension at the September meeƟng, and will be taken up at the November meeƟng.  The 
agency’s responses to staff’s requests for changes are due November 1, 2023, and once received, I will likely follow up 
with more requests and then make my recommendaƟon to RRC.   
  
If you or anyone else would like to submit wriƩen comments or speak at the meeƟng, you’re free to do so, as long as 
you’re in compliance with our rules on wriƩen comments (26 NCAC 05 .0103) and oral comments (26 NCAC 05 .0105). 
  
Thanks, 
Brian 
  
Brian Liebman 
Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission 
Office of Administrative Hearings 
(984)236‐1948 
brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov 
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E‐mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
  

From: Makeda Harris <mharris@ncha.org>  
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 11:42 AM 
To: Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov> 
Subject: [External] Question Re: 10A NCAC 13F .0702 
  

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

  
Hi Brian, 
  
I hope all is well. Quick question regarding 10A NCAC 13F .0702. It’s my understanding that this rule and 
others received an extension of the period of review. I know these were previously a non-action item on the 
last RRC agenda. What’s left in the process? Is there going to be an opportunity for comments/public hearing? 
  
Please let me know. I look forward to hearing from you! 
  
Best, 
  
‐‐  
Makeda Harris, MHA 
Regulatory Affairs Project Manager 
North Carolina Healthcare Association 
Office: 919-677-4222 
mharris@ncha.org 
www.ncha.org | LinkedIn | Twitter | Facebook 
  
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


